Group 4 Technology

Group 4 Security Systems Limited

Challenge House
Northway Lane
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire GL20 8JG
Telephone: 01684 850977
Facsimile: 01684 294845

www.group4securitysystems.com

Manufacturer’s Letter

22/12/03

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

RE: FCC Labelling Requirements
FCC ID: OE5PenDTUUSB

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be
manufactured in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
Group 4 Technology

Eric er

Registered Office: Challenge House, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Glos, GL20 8JG.
Registered Number: 001651507 England.
TRL S0t igE0¢ British Security Industry Association.

G48/631/01.03



Group 4 Technology

Group 4 Security Systems Limited

Challenge House
Northway Lane
Tewkesbury

5 Gloucestershire GL20 8JG
Telephone: 01684 850977
Facsimile: 01684 294845

www.group4securitysystems.com

Request for Confidentiality

22/12/03

TRL Compliance Services Lid
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

RE: Certification Application
FCCID: OE5PenDTUUSB

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Group 4
Technology Ltd.

o Circuit Diagrams
e« Parts Lists

« Technical Descriptions
+ Block Diagrams

The application contains technical information which Group 4 Technology Ltd deems to be trade secrets
and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the
market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
Group 4 Technology

Eric Poiter

Registered Office: Challenge House, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Glos, GL20 BJG.
Registered Number: 001651507 England.
TRL BNDSBrissBd British Security Industry Association.

G4SIE31/01.03



=% Group 4 Technology

Group 4 Security Systems Limited

Challenge House
Northway Lane
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire GL20 8JG
Telephone: 01684 850977
Facsimile: 01684 294845

www.group4securitysystems.com

Letter of Agency

22/12/03

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

To Whom It May Concern:

We certify that we are not subject to denial of federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits, pursuant to
Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse ACT of 1988, U.S.C. 862. Further, no party, as defined in 47 CFR
1.2002(b), to the application is subject to denial of federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Thank you for your attention to these matters.

Yours faithfully
Group 4 Technology

(R

Eric Rorier

Registered Office: Challenge House, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Glos, GL20 8JG
Registered Number: 001651507 England.
TRL 3Ot 2iss0R British Security Industry Association.

G45E31/01.03



